
East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee          Page 1 of 3 
June 29, 2017 

 

 
 

MEETING OF THE EAST BAY BUS RAPID TRANSIT  
POLICY STEERING COMMITTEE 

 
Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District 

General Offices 
1600 Franklin Street 

2nd Floor Board Room 
Oakland, California 94612 

 

Thursday, June 29, 2017 
2:00 p.m. 

 

Rules for Public Comment:   
Speakers wishing to address the Committee should 
complete a Speaker’s Form and submit it to the 
District Secretary. Speakers wishing to address 
subjects not listed on this agenda will be invited to 
speak under the "PUBLIC COMMENTS" section of 
the agenda. Speakers wishing to address a specific 
agenda item will be invited to address the 
Committee at the time the item is being 
considered. All speakers should limit their 
comments to two (2) minutes. Speakers using a 
translator will be allotted twice the allotted time. 
 
Individuals who wish to present more detailed 
information are encouraged to submit comments in 
writing.  Written comments are made part of the 
written record for meetings and, as such, are 
available for public inspection. 
 
Availability of Agenda Related Materials:  Written 
agenda related materials for all regular meetings 
are available to the public 72 hours prior to the 
meeting or at the time the materials are distributed 
to a majority of the Committee.  
 
Written materials presented at a meeting by staff 
or a member of the Committee will be available to 
the public at that time, or after the meeting if 
supplied by an outside party. Agenda related 
materials are available on the District’s website or 
by contacting the District Secretary. 

 

  Order of Agenda Items:   
The Committee may discuss any item on the agenda 
and in any order.   

 
Electronic Devices:  
All electronic devices shall be placed on mute, vibrate 
or silent mode during the meeting (Dist. Ord. 12) 
 
Scented Products: Please refrain from wearing 
scented products as there may be attendees 
susceptible to environmental illnesses. 
 
Accessible Public Meetings:  
Meetings of the Committee are accessible to 
individuals in wheelchairs. The Board room is 
equipped with assistive listening devices for 
individuals with a hearing impairment. Written 
materials in appropriate alternative formats or 
disability related modification/accommodation must 
be made three business days in advance of the 
meeting to help ensure availability.  Subject to 
availability, sign language and foreign language 
interpreters will be provided upon request with 72-
hour notice.   
 
Contact Information:   
Please direct requests for disability-related 
modification or accommodation and/or interpreter 
services to Linda A. Nemeroff, District Secretary, 1600 
Franklin Street, Oakland, California, 94612 or call 
(510) 891-7201.   

 
 



East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee          Page 2 of 3 
June 29, 2017 

Meeting of the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit  
Policy Steering Committee  
 

AGENDA 
 

Thursday, June 29, 2017 
2:00 p.m. 
2nd Floor Board Room 
1600 Franklin Street 
Oakland, California 94612 

 
 

 
 
 

 
PSC Members: 

AC Transit: 
President Elsa Ortiz, Chair 
Director Greg Harper 
Director H. E. Christian Peeples 

Alameda County (Ex Officio): 
Supervisor Nate Miley 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission/Caltrans: 
District Director Bijan Sartipi  
 

 

City of Oakland: 
Council Member Rebecca Kaplan 
Council Member Noel Gallo 
 
City of San Leandro: 
Mayor Pauline Cutter  
Council Member Corina Lopez 
 

 

 
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Public Comment (For items not on the agenda. Two minutes are allowed for each speaker.) 

 
3. Consider Approving the BRT Policy Steering Committee Minutes of March 30, 2017. 

 
4. Chair’s Report on Pertinent Actions of the AC Transit Board of Directors. 

 
5. BRT Project Updates: 

 
a. Construction Progress Update. 
b. BRT Project Completion Plan. 
c. Community Outreach Update. 
d. Project Labor Agreement/Construction Careers Policy Workforce Goals. 

 
6. Schedule Date and Time of Next Meeting. 

 
7. Future Agenda Items/Review List of Pending Items. 

 
8. Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee          Page 3 of 3 
June 29, 2017 

Pending List of Future Agenda Items: 
 Discussion regarding fare payment, including the expansion of Clipper card availability 

throughout the neighborhoods by adding more vendors and outreach to major employers 
along the corridor to participate in the EasyPass Program with the initiation of the service.  
[Requested by Council Member Kaplan – 9/3/15, 11/12/15, 3/10/16, 5/12/16] 

 Discussion of the colors for the buses, suggesting that yellow and green (Oakland A’s colors) 
be considered. [Requested by Councilmember Kaplan – 3/30/17] 

 Discussion about the ticket vending machines and making the service free for the first year.  
[Requested by Councilmember Kaplan – 3/30/17] 
 
 



Meeting of the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit
Policy Steering Committee

MINUTES

Thursday, March 30, 2017
2:00 p.m.
2nd Floor Board Room
1600 Franklin Street
Oakland, CA 94612

PSC Members City of Oakland:
Council Member Rebecca Kaplan
Council Member Noel GalloAC Transit:

President Elsa Ortiz, Chair
Director Greg Harper
Director H. E. Christian Peeples

City of San Leandro:
Mayor Pauline Cutter
Council Member Corona LopezAlameda County (Ex Officio):

Supervisor Nate Miley

Metropolitan Transportation Commission/Caltrans
District Director Bijan Sartipi

The East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee held a regular meeting on
Thursday, March 30, 2017. The meeting convened in the Lobby of the General Offices at 2:00
p.m. for a Tour of the BRT Bus. The Tour concluded at 2:15 p.m. and the meeting reconvened
in the Board Room at 2:20 p.m. with Chair Ortiz presiding

1. Roll Call

Committee Members Present:

President Elsa Ortiz, Chair
Director Greg Harper
Director H. E. Christian Peeples
Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan
Councilmember Noel Gallo

Mayor Pauline Cutter

Committee Members Absent:

Supervisor Nate Miley
Councilmember Corina Lopez
Caltrans District Director Bijan Sartipi

AC Transit Staff Present:

General Manager Michael Hursh
GeneralCounsel Denise Standridge
District Secretary Linda Nemeroff
Acting Executive Director of Planning and Engineering Ramakrishna Pochiraju

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee
March 30, 2017

Page I of 6



2. Public Comment For Items Not on the Agenda
There was no public comment offered.

3 Consider approving the BRT Policy Steering Committee minutes of September 15, 2016

MOTION: KAPLAN/CUTTER to receive the minutes as presented. The motion carried by the
following vote:

AYES:6: Kaplan, Cutter, Gallo, Harper, Peeples, Ortiz
ABSENT:3: Miley, Sartipi, Lopez

The minutes were received because three members in attendance were not present at the
last meeting and would need to abstain on the approvalof the minutes.

4. Chair's Report on pertinent actions of the AC Transit Board of Directors

Chair Ortiz reported on the following:
- Progress made towards advancing from pre-construction activities into major

construction of the infrastructure and station platforms;
Delivery of two 60-foot, 5-door BRT buses;
Construction occurring in Segment A, Phase 1 - Zones 8, 10, and 12 in Oakland and
Zone 14 in San Leandro, which includes upgrades to curb ramps and crosswalk areas
as well as adjacent sidewalks and drainage systems; installation of foundations for
traffic signals and street lights along with new conduit connections;

Traffic Control Plans are near completion and necessary to obtain permits from the
City of Oakland to start work in Phase 2 - Zones 9, 11, and 13;

Concentrated effort to mitigate the expected cost increases inherent in a project of
this magnitude and complexity as well as a late construction start; and
Contributions from City Partners, Utility Partners and Funding Partners to develop a
plan to acquire additional funding in order to establish an achievable revenue
service date

5. BRT Project Updates

a Tour of the BRT busIRequested by Councilmember Kaplan 9/15/16]

Members of the Committee toured the bus

b Progress update on major construction activity

Project Manager Mitra Moheb gave an overview of ongoing construction activities along
the corridor. She discussed weather-related impacts and reported that the permit for
Zone 14 was received today with work to begin next week.

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee
March 30, 2017

Page 2 of 6



Director Peeples reported that the Sierra Club was concerned about tree removal and
asked if trees taken out for the project were being replaced. Ms. Moheb advised that all
trees would be replaced.

c. Update on program funding and projected costs [Requested by Director Harper
3/10/16]

Director of Management and Budget Chris Andrichak gave an overview of the current
status of the project budget and contingency needs. Staff was continuing to work on
obtaining additionalcontingency funds.

President Ortiz asked if Cap & Trade funds for the project were guaranteed. Mr
Andrichak reported that these monies were designated for the BRT project.

Director of BRT David Wilkins discussed projected costs, noting there was a funding gap
of approximately $20 million. Staff continues to evaluate risks on a weekly basis and
provides monthly updates to the Federal Transit Administration (FTA). Delivery of the
project is projected for the end of 2018.

Mayor Cutter advised that Caltrans had promised to repave a portion of East 14th Street
from Davis Street to the Oakland border and wondered if there was a way for Caltrans
speed up their work, noting this could pose a cost savings for the project. Mr. Wilkins
advised that staff would reach out to Caltrans and explore this opportunity.

d Update on the project schedule.[Requested by CounciIMember Gallo 3/10/16]

Mr. Wilkins provided an overview of the project schedule, including important
milestones and the level of completion for the zones currently under construction. Staff
is working to complete traffic control plans in order to obtain the necessary permits to
begin construction in other zones. He added that the project was a year behind
schedule

Councilmember Kaplan asked if staff expected the slip in the completion date to be a
problem. GeneraIManager MichaeIHursh advised that there were opportunities in the
project to advance the schedule, suggesting that more construction hours (nights and
weekends) and help with utilities and permits would be useful. He added that staff was
presenting a worst case scenario and an honest account of the challenges.

Director Harper asked staff to explain the difference between "Contract Completion
Deadline" and "Anticipated Project Completion Deadline" as referenced in the
presentation. Mr. Wilkins advised that the original contract with O.C. Jones had a notice
to proceed of August 1, 2016, but construction didn't start until January, which resulted
in an extension of the completion date to the end of 2018. In response to a question
about change orders, Mr. Wilkins further advised that staff is currently reviewing the

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee
March 30, 2017

Page 3 of 6



update to the baseline schedule, which will reflect the anticipated completion date and
allow a change order pertaining to the duration of the work to be finalized.

Director Harper asked if the $24 million deficit was based on anticipated change orders,
to which Mr. Wilkins confirmed that it was. There was also risk attributed to
professional services contracts that will need to be extended through the end of 2018.
Much of the risk, however, was reported to be associated with utilities and resulting
relocation and redesign costs. Mr. Hursh added that O.C. Jones has been very
cooperative in dealing with unexpected utilities, moving to another area to work while
the utility issue is being resolved. This was an area where the cities could assist in
obtaining permits in a timely manner.

Director Harper commented that AC Transit figures it could raise another $5.6 million
from upcoming grants and wanted to know how this translated to the project budget.
Mr. Wilkins advised that this money was already figured into the current project budget
and has already been applied to the funding gap.

Chair Ortiz asked what factors were responsible for the projected $20 million funding
gap and at what point it becomes an actual problem. Mr. Wilkins advised that hard
construction costs and unanticipated issues with utilities were largely responsible. In
addition, it was difficult to determine at what point it would become an actual problem,
but staff continues to assess the situation on an ongoing basis. He pointed out that this
was an area where Caltrans and the cities could help in finding solutions to streamline
how problems are dealt with in order to reduce costs.

Councilmember Kaplan commented on the issues with as-built (utility) drawings, noting
that they were always wrong. She felt the Committee didn't need to know the
engineering-level detail, but rather what the PSC needed to do at the policy level and
the timing of any decisions that needed to be made. Mr. Hursh requested that staff at
the cities be pushed to look at the limited hours of service issues because, currently, the
work is limited to certain hours on certain days of the week. The second issue is
franchise rights. The State of California has given franchise rights to the District and
when a utility is uncovered in a Caltrans area, it is the utility's responsibility to relocate
it. The City of Oakland has yet to assign those franchise rights. He requested the City
either find a way to assign them or take on that responsibility so that the entities that
have incorrect as-built drawings take the liability for relocating the utilities that are
being found during construction. He requested that Committee look into this issue if it
cannot be resolved at the staff level.

Director Harper asked if the "Total Projected Program Cost Committed" includes the
value engineering discussed at a previous Board of Directors meeting (i.e. deferring
ticket vending machines (TVM), benches, etc.). Mr. Wilkins advised that the change
orders were stillin process and these items were not yet reflected in the budget.

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee
March 30, 2017

Page 4 of 6



Councilmember Kaplan asked if the "Total Projected Program Cost" included the
purchase of TVMs. Mr. Pochiraju advised that$3 million in TVMs were included in the
cost. Councilmember Kaplan requested a discussion about the TVMs at a future meeting
and the possible savings to the project by deferring them. Mr. Hursh advised that staff
is investigating a less expensive alternative that is compliant with the Small Starts Grant
Agreement, but at a significantly reduced cost. With regard to value engineering, he
further noted the removal of some items did not mean they were being eliminated, but
deferred and could be added back in later.

Councilmember Kaplan also asked that the Committee consider a free fare during the
firstyear of service. This would also defer a decision on TVMs to a later date.

Director Harper asked if his idea to eliminate some of the stops was still on the table
Mr. Pochiraju advised that staff was still investigating this and was working with FTA to
see if it were feasible. Director Harper added that the project has more stops than most
and the elimination of some of the stations would improve performance. He also
suggested that staff look at the contingency confidence level. Mr. Pochiraju advised that
at last check, the confidence level was about 40%; however, staff will re-evaluate and
report back at the next meeting

e. BRT community outreach

External Affairs Representative Claudia Burgos gave an update on current outreach
activities including letters, postcards, door hangers, door-to-door outreach, eNews,
social media and web updates. She also spoke regarding the various meetings with
community groups about the project.

f. Branding/sponsorship update

Director of Marketing and communications Michele Joseph gave an update on branding
and sponsorship activities. Mr. Wilkins also discussed planned construction activities
over the next six months.

Councilmember Kaplan asked about the securement of a contractor to identify
sponsorship and naming rights opportunities, recalling that there was already a
contractor for these activities. Mr. Hursh advised that he was a sub-contractor on
another BRT contract and staff was attempting to establish a direct relationship with
him. He also advised that the project had to be real before earnest discussions could
occur with respect to sponsorship and naming rights. Councilmember Kaplan asked that
staff seriously consider changing the colors of the bus to green and yellow and that the
Oakland A's be contacted about possible sponsorship.

Mayor Cutter asked if it would be possible to advertise events on digital displays. Ms.
Joseph responded that the advertising world was moving to digital media and staff
would investigate the use of this media to incorporate advertising with wayfinding, and

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee
March 30, 2017

Page 5 of 6



would work with Caltrans to ensure compliance with rules for advertising along the
corridor.

Public Comment:

Joel Ramos, Transform, thanked staff for the work on the corridor thus far. He noted
some concerns with the art on the wind screens and what some felt was an over
simplification of some of the art. He felt more input in finalizing the art was needed.
With regard to funding shortfalls, he reminded the committee that the District had used
capital money from the project for operations several years ago and urged finding
creative solutions to address shortfalls. He also advised against eliminating some of the
stations in order to save money.

6 Schedule date and time of next meeting

The next meeting was scheduled forJune 29, 2017 at 2:00 p.m

7 Future Agenda Items/Review List of Pending Items

H

H

Councilmember Kaplan requested a discussion of the colors for the buses, suggesting
that yellow and green(Oakland A's colors) be suggested.
Councilmember Kaplan requested a discussion about the ticket machines and making
the service free for the first year. Councilmember Gallo commented that residents
value, appreciate, and are looking forward to improvements to streets and landscaping
throughout the corridor.

8. Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting adjourned at
3:24 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda A. Nemeroff
District Secretary

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee
March 30, 2017

Page 6 of 6



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Project Update 

Policy Steering Committee Meeting 
June 29, 2017 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

 Progress Update 
 Review of BRT Project Completion Plan 
 BRT Community Outreach 

2 

Agenda  



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 3 

BP3 Construction Activity @ 52nd Ave. Oakland  

Construction Progress Update 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 4 

Progress Update  
Major Construction Activity 
Construction is focused on installation of new signal and street 
light pole foundations, conduit trenching to connect new lights 
and signals and construction of new curb ramps, curb bulbs and 
sidewalk improvements. Progress to date has been impacted 
by utility conflicts. Project Team has developed contingency 
plans to continue work in other areas while technical issues get 
resolved to avoid work stoppage. 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

Progress Update (Cont.)  

5 

Uptown 
14th Street 

City Center 
Harrison 

Madison 
2nd Ave 

5th Ave 
10th Ave 

14th Ave 
20th Ave 

24th Ave 
28th Ave 

31st Ave 
Fruitvale 

39th Ave 
High Street 

48th Ave 
54th Ave 

Seminary 
63rd Ave 

67th Ave 
73rd Ave 

77th Ave 
82nd Ave 

86th Ave 
90th Ave 

95th Ave 
98th Ave 

103rd Ave 
Durant Ave 

Georgia Way 
San Leandro Civic Center 

Downtown San Leandro 

1 

2 

3 4 

5 

6 

7 

8 (28%) 

9 

10 (27%) 

11 

12 (46%) 

13 

14 (10%) 

Under Construction 
Completed 

Legend 

Mothball Area 

State Highway 
(CalTrans) 

City of 
Oakland 

Work Areas Complete (%) 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 6 

Progress Update (Con’t.) 
EBMUD Waterline Relocation in San Leandro 
 40% complete 
 Anticipate project completion by Mid-August 2017  
Street Lights and Signal Work 
 Signal foundation work – 137 installed/167 required in Phase 1 
 Signal Pole Install – 44 installed/167 required in Phase 1 
 Street Lights foundation work- 12 installed/14 required 
 Street light pole installed- 6 installed/14 required 
 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

6 Month Look Ahead – Where We Expect To Be End of 4th Quarter 2017 

 Caltrans and City of Oakland approved permits for all remaining 
zones in the project by the end of December 2017 

 Phase 1 Zones substantially complete by end of 3rd quarter 2017 
 Phase 2 Zones to get underway 
 EBMUD expected to be near completion of major water line 

replacement project in Zone 9 that started in 2nd quarter 2017 
 

7 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 8 

83rd Avenue 

62nd Avenue San Leandro, EBMUD Waterline Relocation 

85th Ave with Temporary Pedestrian Access 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

Project Completion Plan 

The Project Completion Plan is a FTA mandated plan developed by 
District staff and approved by the AC Transit Board on May 25, which 
presents a detailed assessment of current schedule and cost 
conditions, re- baselines the schedule, and recommends our plan to 
secure additional funding required to deliver the project.  

Staff estimates the BRT project is approximately 2 years behind 
schedule with a revised anticipated revenue service in December 
2019 and a $39 million contingency need.  



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 10 

Program - Background 
 Feb 22, 2017 – Staff Report 17-038 

 $24 million additional funding need at 24% confidence level. 
 Director Harper asked staff to evaluate the funding need based on 50% confidence 

level. 
 

 March 28, 2017 
 Received FTA letter to prepare ‘Project Completion Plan’ (PCP) within 45 days of the 

receipt of the letter. 
 Staff submitted draft PCP to FTA on May 12th. 
 Final PCP to FTA on July 14. 

 

 FTA / PMOC contingency recommendations 
 FTA recommends 65% confidence level  
 PMOC recommends 85% confidence level 
 FTA recommends 20% schedule contingency to be added to the project duration.   



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 11 

Program Schedule 
 Feb 22, 2017 – Staff Report 17-038 

 Nov 2018 Revenue Service Date - One year delay 
 

 Schedule Contingencies per FTA recommendation 
 20% Duration Contingency – 155 Calendar Days 
 Weather Delay Contingency – 24 Calendar Days 
 EBMUD Zone-9 WM Contingency – 30 Calendar Days 
 Staggered Phase 1 Start Delay – 90 Calendar Days 
 Operator Training / Signup Contingency – 45 Calendar Days 

 
 New Revenue Service Date 

 Dec 2019 – Two year delay 
 
 

 
 
 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

Program Schedule 

12 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 13 

Schedule Mitigations 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 14 

Program Funding Need (Gap) 
Two approaches are used 
 Bottom up approach: The cost and schedule impacts identified in the risk 

matrix through a series of workshops with the stakeholders and utility 
partners amount to approximately $34 million. 

 

 Top down approach: Using a probability distribution model the Year of 
Expenditure (YOE) funding gap (need) is calculated at different confidence 
levels with 3% annual inflation rate. 

Confidence Levels Funding Gap (Need) 
20% $22.74 million 
25% $25.94 million 
50% $39 million 
65% $46.23 million 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

Staff has calculated total program costs as the committed costs to 
date plus the projected costs of the various risks associated with the 
magnitude and complexity of the overall program yielding a revised 
estimate at completion (EAC) of ~$213MM 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Projected Program Budget Summary  

15 

Forecast Program Budget Summary 

(1) 
Baseline Budget 

(2) 
Total Projected Program Cost Expended / 

Committed + Risks   (EAC) 

(1) – (2) 
Funding Gap 

$174,167,885 $213,183,981 ($39,016,096) 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

Last quarter EAC: 201MM  Budget Shortfall: 24MM at 22% Confidence Level 

Funding vs. Expenditure Plan 

16 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 17 

Cost Mitigations 
 Elimination of Non-Essential Elements  

 $1,106,530 - remove architectural fence, walking deterrent domes and selected 
benches       

 

 Fare Collection Machines  
 $2.0M – Capital cost savings due to alternate Ticket Vending 

 

 Alternative Pavement Sections  
 $1.0M – If approved by the ROW authorities, the revised pavement sections 

can result in savings in capital costs and 1.5 to 2 months in construction 
schedule 

 

 Franchise Rights (Oakland) 
 $3.5-$4.0M – Utility relocation cost savings.  



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 18 

Program Funding Timeline 
FUNDING 

(Thousands) Existing 
2017 2018 2019 

  
JAN-JUN JUL-DEC JAN-JUN JUL-DEC JAN-JUN JUL-DEC 

SSGA Funds $174,168             $174,168 

Partner Agency 
Contributions $1,683 $1,683 

I-Bond PTMISEA   $1,998           $1,998 

LCTOP FY17     $936         $936 

AHSC FY17     $3,380         $3,380 

I-Bond TSSSDRA       $1,219       $1,219 

ACTC (New 
Funds)   $5,000       $5,000 

MTC (New 
Funds)   $5,000       $5,000 

AC Transit 
Financing       $19,800       $19,800 

TOTALS $175,851 $1,998 $4,316 $31,019 $0 $0 $0 $213,184 

CUMULATIVE 
TOTAL $175,851 $177,849 $182,165 $213,184 $213,184 $213,184 $213,184   



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 19 

AC Transit Debt Financing 
 AC Transit will provide approximately $20 million 

 
 AC Transit will issue debt 

 
 Preliminary total cost estimate (principal + interest + fees) is 

$26 million 
 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 20 

50th Ave, New Traffic Signal and Sidewalks 

52nd Ave,  
New Storm Drain Inlet  

San Leandro New Sidewalks at Stoakes & Garcia 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

Community Outreach Update 
 Daily in-person corridor outreach to key stakeholders and businesses 
 Ongoing advance notice of upcoming construction activity 
 Ongoing updates regarding status of construction completion timeline 
 Ongoing email and phone requests for opportunities to provide status update 

presentations, and participation in community events along the corridor.    
 Daily troubleshooting of temporary construction impacts including: 

 Pedestrian Access 
 Access to Businesses 
 Driveway Clearance  
 Temporary Parking Impacts 

 BRT Corridor Display Project - The installation of BRT informational displays has 
been completed at 13 locations along the corridor 

 Businesses OPEN During Construction Signs and Banners 

21 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 22 

 
  Community Outreach Update (Cont’d)  

    Stakeholder and Merchant Meetings & Events:  April 2017 – June 2017  

 Ongoing proactive outreach and requests for  
presentations to community groups and organizations 

April 4 – Allen Temple Arms Senior Living Facility Health Fair April 21 – San Francisco Foundation / Unity Council Presentation 

April 7 – Women Building the Bay Pre-Apprentice Graduation at  
Rising Sun Energy Center  

April 27 – The City of San Leandro take Our Daughters and Sons to Work 
Day  

April 7 – 7 San Leandro Education Foundation Breakfast  May 3 – East Oakland Small Business Resource Fair, Allen Temple 
Baptist Church  

April 11 – Allen Temple Arms I & II Senior Living Facility Residents’ 
Council Meeting  

May 3 – East Oakland Small Business Resource Fair, Fruitvale 
 

April 13 – San Leandro High School Career Day 
 

May 6 – East Oakland Building Healthy Communities  
 

April 19 – Oakland Sustainable Neighborhood Initiative (OSNI) Meeting  May 6 –  Fruitvale Cinco de Mayo Festival  



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 23 

  
 

  Community Outreach Update (Cont’d)  
    Stakeholder and Merchant Meetings & Events:  April 2017 – June 2017  

May 8 –  San Leandro Town Hall Districts 1, 2, & 5  May 25 – San Leandro Truth Thursday – San Leandro Tech 

May 9 – UCSF Benioff Children's Oakland Future Designers and Builders 
Program  

June 2 – Bridges Academy Health Fair 

May 9 – Allen Temple Arms I & II Senior Living Facility Residents’ 
Council Meeting  

June 3 – San Leandro Cherry Festival 

May 11 – Cypress Mandela Pre-Apprentice Graduation  June 8 – Men of Valor Construction Career Presentation 

May 11 – Bike to Work Day  June 13 – Allen Temple Arms Residents’ Council Meeting 

May 17 – Neighborhood Improvement Council 33X/34X  June 14 – Roots Community Health Clinic – Construction Careers 
Presentation 

May 17 – Oakland Sustainable Neighborhood Initiative (OSNI) Meeting  June 15 – Interfaith Affordable Housing Luncheon 

May 17 – City of Oakland Job Fair  June 22 – San Leandro Truth Thursday – San Leandro Tech 

May 18 – Melrose / Coliseum 26X/Y Neighborhood Crime Prevention 
Council Meeting 

June 24 – Second Annual Oakland Family Festival District 7 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

Outreach  

24 

https://actrans.sharepoint.com/actPEC/PlanningandDevelopment/Community%20Relations/Photo%20Library/BRT%20Outreach%20(%20by%20Zones)/Zone%2014/BRT%20Display%20at%20Broadmoor%20Plaza%20(TW)%2002.jpg


Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

Project Labor Agreement / Construction Careers Policy Workforce Goals 

25 

DOL Minority Participation Goal 20% - Contractor is at 75.35%  
DOL Women Participation Goal 6.9%  - Contractor is at .31% 
 



Downtown Oakland to San Leandro 
International Blvd to East 14th St 

Recap and Adjourn   
 

 
 

 
 

26 

Final Thoughts? 
Date for Next Policy Steering Committee Meeting 


	Agenda
	Minutes of March 30, 2017
	Project Update

